MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting

LIBRARY HVAC REPLACEMENTS (3)
Spec #67-12/12
December 6, 2012 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in tfransmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

1.
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

TB L e el G AL Phone: A/p 5§37-A4 £ &
Company Name

Fax: A/ @x 7 ~AF 3

\_3&;?/-5 {:‘7 ey il ,5? ﬂ()}@l)

Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
AR ZE ARETH Pt (P by 7o T E & FERNESHBECHS 0 S
City State Zip
| have read and understand the the Notice above;
Signature. ks /é’wﬁ Printed Name and Title L FAEY _Ayws P4 LA,
2.

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

//['(” /e MKC)A/MN’”@/ Phone: 2/ 0~ 567" J20 //

Company Name

[brd- /Z)N(’/f/(’s/éf // L 7t e

Street Address Unit [Suite # Email; .
/3cvpf/&/ w7/ /%1 ST 6/ ///q//s‘ﬂ jas ML @ Ceort € 13T. VT
City State Zip -

{ have read and understand the the Notice above:

s / ~ g
Signature: C—L/ G 4 _ Lk~ Printed Name and Title O /4"50”6@ ol

- /{//,f’,zm ctgade € YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
ST by g0 , Phone: _ 0 s 227~ £ 7+ 2
Company Name J_ o i 227 {970
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
Z/%c/» /451 / §/5 2 G éﬁl;"/""ﬁ);/f/‘)r‘?c{f//‘;c" Com
City State Zip

| have read aWerstand the the Notlce above: }
ngnature 4 Printed Name and Title <27 4 [')4'5//:"’* -




MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting

LIBRARY HVAC REPLACEMENTS (3)
Spec #67-1212
December 6, 2012 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

4,
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARL.Y!

/}51 Vorecbhinicd Phone: /0~ 2ob-6/ 7 7

Company Name & . S
: Jo- Dib-289S

3 // 6/ ﬂ’c." ) 57{ Fax: ? é
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email;

C@ﬁ/ﬁj“ib‘}pf& ﬂf& /EZ);Z O \S/MGC.LCWIICQ/&@fC*Hv £ ¢ i
City State Zip

| have read ayrst the the Notice above:
Signature: z7. Printed Name and Title [Cichard A Szeazgpandt Tr. U flr J4
i

5.

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

: e
o ’QC{( C)D /Jéf\ WL 00 - boAg Phone: 7 (< - &¢/f ‘/"*/‘/f
Company Name . -
D : (C 6T VB
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
\L7,4-T’/59n0 ﬂfﬂ. 19040 j cfc;trgaug,zfzo/;,/w,”
City State Zip

| have read awtand the the Notice above:
Signature: Printed Name and Title ///4 s Zﬁ ¥ O0 A 7 VLA v At
Fi

6.

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

Ramm, 0o, . Phone: _ 010 - 82§ - 380
Company Name

1S UNions Ml RD.

Fax:. (0o -825 -S¥#80o

Street Address Unit /Suite # Email;
W . Consitoglockenl  PA 19428 @ CAUANAGH B ZAmMM - (NC . Com
City State Zip

| have read and understand the the Notice above:

Signature: Mﬁ W Printed Name and Title_(st1eS 6. Cvaniac _smes eais.




MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting

LIBRARY HVAC REPLACEMENTS (3)
Spec #67-12/12
December 6, 2012 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in tfransmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

7.
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

S, = e P
o LL/’J( /th Ty w"‘iéiﬂ Phone: &~/ ff 7\6 Lﬂ?)
Company Name e Py 3
Fax: 4% Y /70 /

SN Q.,;‘?ﬁt(\f/a{, fpk

Street Address Unit /Suite # Email;
Cob Hic  Pr 5030 BEBoiter @ Cominstef
City State Zip
| have reatj/a’rhd under tand the the Notice above:
_Sgnature;/ /Zf? {—- ,{Z {ﬁ Printed Name and Tltie\ﬂ" Lkl /,Af)ﬁ)
)
8. v

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
Gaudelll Bras inc., Phone: (85L) - §35- 0636
Sompany Name (856 -327 -85
. I Fax; AR ) -7~ 5 4

PP S.‘W&({p bl ) i '

Street Address N UnltSwte# Email;
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City State Zip N

| have read and under?fp/d {the ‘j;be Notlce above:
Signature;~ Mf;’f/f - Printed Name and Title g,(*u"{ }/ Mz (er

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
| Aewston pleces anca Phone; _ Zv $~— $2F~ &S E™

ompany Name
Fax: 28"~ S35 . L& LE
fOr E Nilf Sirser Z 12 -

Street Address Unit /Suite # Emati
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Gity State Zip

| have read and understand the the Notjce.above:

P % e
W Lor A Printed Name and Title 2775 Teer e, Lo @gﬂ e, RACK




MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting

LIBRARY HVAC REPLACEMENTS (3)

Spec #67-12/12
December 6, 2012 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

10.

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

Company Name

Street Address Unit /Suite #

City s State / Zip
} have read and understand the the Notice above:

Signature:

/{%g.‘ {C’f 4.-,‘,:&,., 4'/“-’/// @// Phone:
i 4
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Email;
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Printed Name and Title

11.

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

HwWI Tne

Company Name

QY L. Sirees Road  Suire 2
Street Address Unit /Suite #

Foastervile PA 19053
City State 2ip
t have read and understand the the Notice above:

Printed Name and Title Jemre (30/eg

Phone:_+16-322-771)
Fax: 215“’“3}2‘"7704‘?

Email:

1bales & halsternadiive com
Y,

Eﬂﬁuhee:"

Signature: G taendts 2257,

12.

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
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| Tl
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| have read and wriderstand thé tthe above:

Signature: At
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MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting

LIBRARY HVAC REPLACEMENTS (3)

Spec #67-12/12
December 6, 2012 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

13.
YCU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
M Veo  Mecihun cac Tl Phone; Qb 1-3§2-026T
Company Name L
e Fax, 261 3¢ - 67
[ Pvordn  fSiag for” ST |
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email: jAf @ my wmetnani et G
Telfoocd A 130
City State Zip
| have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signature: ibw/mm Printed Name and Title Do~y er> ! £
/
14.
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

1;\ {\_[,ﬂ,qm((#i CMTDP&C'TLW Phone: 2 t& D20 (Yo
Company Name

pany Fax: 215 32 Tlod
4?7 g‘r@;m ¢ #\‘;LL —\QJ,
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
\/)MJ = =S LSeET TRue(P AMHECA RN LCkL CONTRACT 087

State Zip

I hav rea d undesstand the a Notice above:
"
Signature..; Printed Name and Titi;QmJ U‘\ED - T M TR

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

SORETH  wnECcH AV kL Phone: 856 - 875 ~11LO
Company Name _ -
\ Fax: 558G -47C~ U170
360 T tomps Ave (Dl 20!
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
UJ\LL\MS_\I\@JM b3 O (3014 b%\\)& @gu&@rn{ ng_'—k}\.f\]\Q‘ﬂ(L L Com
City State Zip

i have read and understand the the Notice above:

Signature: ~ S Printed Name and Title D‘A\\\ & PAoL ($uece wtendewt]

QC.Z‘-PI



MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting

LIBRARY HVAC REPLACEMENTS (3)
Spec #67-12/12
Pecember 6, 2012 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in fransmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

16.
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

M. /74-5%6“' /7‘5(//}%/4%(" phone: 2/ L 79 G995

Company Name
Fax. 2 ¢4 8075
/80000 s 0l >

| have r@derstand the the Notice above:
Signature: ééf printed Name and Tite_Febert” Buatpant- ﬁ?ﬂmﬁ; /P

17.

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
%:3/7””("5 e 7 ‘AVZ /C’l"‘)?j )0\’1/)% :} ALC. Phone: C‘ff)?‘" 77‘5]’“ 3 {/-3{/

Company Name

g ) Fax: (00@» V-0 3¢
39 ereld Y v Blds D >
S(ﬁ'eet Address Unit /Suite # Email: ’
tf W\/Ctg()’i be’ﬁ{ [y N) Gg jrm h’“}\% . Mﬁr\#mo\é)ff\ﬂ(’(’ l\""\ e /5"7f SRV ViIC .

City State Zip

Street Address Unit /Suite # Emait:
WA pos Fror /ﬂ;ﬂf /f??# /. / Weshea brechonsen C
City State Zip @ ptnyzo~—  KET

e

| have n understar;j%e the Motice above: JL -
Slgnatur , fW L2 Printed Name and Titlehﬂ 1/10? Wdf Jémo ~ Q@}FC zﬁmﬂﬁ/

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

- e : ) ; R sy o
N i T AN SR PN Phone: Cre EFL T
Company Name e T S s
/ % o o Fax: é/ g v 57 4 Fars ,‘j_}
;/ &, by £ 5ES
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email;
N - P 8. L \ T Py ) ot
G LG a4 Se LT JIatiery (& Qe R TI0E S oy
City State Zip

{ have read and ,understand the)the Notice above:

Signature: ‘g’%’i" ¢ f,/ o f/ Printed Name and Title_ (9wt <% . Jiwt e L

ke



MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting

LIBRARY HVAC REPLACEMENTS (3)

Spec #67-12112
December 6, 2012 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

N v

" YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
;1; Qét%g;gf Medhanic 4l S at Phone: :‘j\ 1 2 Z EZ go : 2
o Fax: { o
Séae? Acﬁcegs,!)lp oLt Unit /Suite # Email
C%eﬁ*\\%kam Etﬁe [852%%“1 Mienael Piespn ¢ m'D:‘a'Sor\@MJg{vgd
| have read and understapd the the Notice above:
| Signature: He .. Printed Name and Title Mf (,hqp,\ A P;QSM\ %@PUFCP memnje(
” % st T [ 10 YOU MUST PRINT GLEARLY!
Hfél[[ iz Il/ Vﬁ/ \T/L)/ X Phone: XA 7¢" 5fé ” gj—?f)/f
e Sttser 2D rax_BU5 BT
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
Solifmler (4 LEIE DBRE e HAC , CoT

City : . State Zip
I have readé'n} understand the the-Notice above:

Signature:

ﬁmﬂ? 5‘3{/ < Printed Name and Title b"?"’“ il 6 D@Z/Z

21.
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

ludvstnm | f/[-érl/‘m/h'ry} Phone: A9~ HY*- 0400

Company Name
. Fax: A5~ L/L/l‘qq()/
RO Tomner  Pve -

Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
HCL'““WD )pVJ’ A f704UL N'Z‘J(’/kc’]if(@mcfw%ha/rwech L C oM
City State Zip =

| have read and understand the the Notice above:

Signature: ﬂ/«/’/p\, //)’%———’ Printed Name and Tite /Y WE “He Ke Hee 4, Exee



MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting

LIBRARY HVAC REPLACEMENTS (3)
Spec #67-12/12
December 6, 2012 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

22,

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
. ) 6 . ‘
Zﬁwpe M Dapa Phone:_ 5 187 -~ SR ©
“ompany Name - , -

pary v \ Fax: %d/"?c/ ~4K87 - ST

weo P Cine v
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email;

()\-)/& - © h ‘
Q%W“i' sz/‘ - DELHHY wyeshollo €3 o i pe e edy e
City © State Zip < ~ [

I have read and understand the the Notice above: Jo  menvnieas
Signatureﬁ/}/}/ﬁ/%p . Printed Name and Title SRS CNCnanNT e .
[l
23 .
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
[al
-
" Druig Bros. IMe orone. LYV~ 7Y~550C
Company Name .
P (ﬂ . A Fax: //599/'<é7§/’/‘;/ﬁ7
b0 Jonk. [T
Street Addres D Unit /Suite # Email:
Xiwea }; 7’” vssia )74 DENISS & D/ ci3rarte?sS. Com
cty /¢ State Zip
t have @Mﬁy bove: = )‘Z
Za ' S Fy | €¢
Signature: A 1 Printed-Name and Title DETWL S 1 Spaeman ~ Moragon
R
24,
S L RIMOS € ASSocaTES, \w© YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

Company Name

Phoneg')f €"> 20322 &
) GEl Bue Ko DR

Fax (2¢S) 728~ k7

Street Address ' Unit /Suite # Emait:

Jecer fivg Ao /M{;/ T g00f G & O LUE M cony.
City v /State Zip

| have read and understa e otice above:

LI MAZZF  Printed Name and Title . S £ RA 12 o> J W ES.

Signature: L

/



MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting

LIBRARY HVAC REPLACEMENTS (3)

Spec #67-12112
December 6, 2012 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

- YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

/E/l\?? /7(9&%&45/ Phone: &/0 3é / - ?éé 7
Company Name . L5 . / ,

Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:

_ /jzéﬂzt/ % L 22/7 S A EYemms, com
ity State Zip

{ have read and understand the the Notice above:

| Signature: '/1}/%{/ M Printed Name and Title f O/C /; /05 /6 / %

26,
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
/é,?f‘f/ CO/J‘%,/&/ TC”CILV Phone: _ Do Jod 1 DHOL
Company Name
O — ﬂ Fax 8S<9 r‘% ’“08’1?5/
q 72 | rwaten Kc
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email.
W Peclin A At an DN Gt cotne
City State Zip ‘

| have read and understand the the Notice above:
-

S:gnature / %4‘/0“&5//42? ’ Printed Name and Title lehm\/ Pl ccone (ot raxcjhsga-

27.

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

/)\/() (27;” Cpugh (,}f),/}ﬂﬁm\,\} Phone: r; hF - GW B (75"33
mpany Name o
b 63 Wl KollelS Clfay. ™
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
(?{Q}(ZSJ{ Le ﬂfﬂ I AFE ERTY(E) el TH owdl Com ()é-mj- G
City I State Zip ' '

¥

| have read and updérstand the the Notice above: /K
.- . A s - -
Signature: lp./ o /!/J( A]C“\ Printed Name and Title | &M m (C r l;(’@//\/ IE‘KWM'T(”K




MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting

LIBRARY HVAC REPLACEMENTS (3)
Spec #67-12M12
December 6, 2012 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

28.
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

ﬁ! /Leﬁ/“i )71///9{’ Phone: ‘733 . (7[79/“ ?ﬂﬂﬂ

Company Name . )
& 6‘ 7‘ Fax: (753 432 7g75)
reenS

Street Address Unit /Suite # Email: __

Metuchen VT 03800 _Meoe@ Bill heary . pel
Cify State Zip o " {
| have read and u der/s%he the Notice above: .
Signature; M s ll Printed Name and Title f/e /%// 4 f;/W
29 !

) YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

% [’1“‘/51 N/ Phone: g@’"‘c{gy’fﬂ:z%éof

Company Name

Fax:

Street Address Unit /Suite # Email;
i ]

CHcfa.n AT M A, Cotr
City State Zip
! have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signature: Printed Name and Title
30.

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

IS/AB J:%)@T'Mﬁ AL VAT YAV Phone: 5{?{{}77?‘(4 ’/O’Zf4

Company Name .
_ 03 il 29
L SToue Mgl 2 “

Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
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I have read and Whe Notice above:
Stgnature [_ Printed Name and Title Mﬁ M. /5/3 S Iver




MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting

LIBRARY HVAC REPLACEMENTS (3)

Spec #67-12/12
December 6, 2012 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by emait or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

o
i YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
Offéiﬁk)a' /V’c'(ha//‘ V(AL Phone: 2]7‘722‘3é\1"
Company Name . 2
. : - 7221872
/g ley port Z) Fax: 2157 9
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
aloee Si 193087 B oeyoma @0 el W C (o
City State Zip 7 o

I have read and understand the the Notice above:

-
- / ; Z
Signature: // %‘IJ Printed Name and Title /g;; pedndl? f / "/"'/"“7 /’ /7

S - T

5&&%4

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY1

%U-W WCCA Phone:f’{O?‘?Z/“/ ?Qdf

C;;gy Nam/z f[éé §I/L Fax:M?ﬁdBC} ‘/7?7

Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:

West Fewba M

City State Zip
I have read and understand the the Notice above:

|_Signature: / % /// Printed Name and Title /%u/ / Af, (f?/ J,U///;?/éhé/ o chur'c;@'

f}w/u;;@ »

3 7
g;”’ 1Y /f}:} YOU MUSTPRINT CLEARLY!

Company Name\ -
: Fax:

e,

S
Street Address //U)Méwte # Emall_ S

City State Zip T

| have read and understand the the Notice above: \\\

Signature: Printed Name and Title




MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting

LIBRARY HVAC REPLACEMENTS (3)
Spec #67-12/12
December 6, 2012 10:60 AM

County of Bucks and Engineer Representatives in Attendance:

710 Thler D5, RCPL

U&m;.'ﬁ ﬁalfﬂé HWJ; Lac, .
7> fp2A %_%k‘mf‘)/e’ 2001,




